From: Klein, Kerry (Law
Sent: 10/21/2010 8:30:55 AM
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(klatt@energyattorney.com); 'JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com'
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(Julie Morris@iberdrolausa.com)

Bcec:
Subject: A.09-09-013: Witness List and Exhibit Log

ALJ Wong,

Attached is the witness list agreed upon by the parties for the hearings in PG&E's 2011 GT&S Rate
Case, scheduled to begin on October 25, 2010. Given the attached schedule and witness availability,
the parties have agreed that the order of withesses be as follows:

October 25, 2010

Johannes Van Lierop (105 minutes)
Steve Watson (175 minutes)
(*if time permits) Tom Beach (30 minutes)

October 26, 2010

Krishna Yadav/Dennis Henderson (60 minutes)
Tom Beach (assuming he did not testify on 10/25) (30 minutes)
Roger Graham (105 minutes)
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Ray Blatter (60 minutes)

Assuming that you approve, the parties have agreed that Mr. Yadav (Wild Goose) and Mr. Henderson
(Gill Ranch) may take the witness stand as a panel.

In addition, in the event that there is time on October 25 after Van Lierop, Watson and Beach have
testified, PG&E's witnesses (Roger Graham and Ray Blatter) will be available that day. October 27,
2010 may be needed if we do not finish on October 26.

Because there are some witnesses that will not be cross-examined, the parties have agreed that
anyone who isn't being crossed need not appear, and that their testimony will be admitted into the
record. Attached is a list of exhibits that PG&E intends to move into evidence on October 25. The
parties have agreed that these documents may be received into evidence, without a sponsoring witness
present to authenticate the exhibit. Please let me know your preference for marking exhibits (i.e.
whether you want them marked in sequential order, with or without the sponsoring party's name).
Please also let me know whether you would like one or two sets of exhibits.

The parties have also agreed to share any documents that they intend to use on cross-examination with
other parties 24 hours before the cross-examination during which they intend to use the document.

Kerry Klein
<L, >> <L, >>
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